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From: Bethany Stokes
To: Robinson, Guy
Subject: RE: WCC tweaks to changes
Date: 22 October 2024 12:22:00

Hi Guy,
 
Many thanks.
 
 
Kind regards,
Bethany Stokes
Strategic Planning Officer
 
Winchester City Council
Colebrook Street
Winchester, SO23 9LJ

 
From: Robinson, Guy  
Sent: 19 October 2024 15:49
To: Bethany Stokes 
Subject: RE: WCC tweaks to changes

 

 
Dear Bethany
 
That’s fine, sorry for the slow response
 
Very best
 
Guy
 
Guy Robinson, BSc, MRTPI
Historic Environment Planning Adviser
Development Advice – London and South East Region (Berkshire, Buckinghamshire, Hampshire, Isle of Wight & Oxfordshire), Historic
England
 

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at ​​​​historicengland.org.uk/strategy.
Follow us:  Facebook  |  Twitter  |  Instagram     Sign up to our newsletter     

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please
delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may
become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please read our full privacy policy for more information.

From: Bethany Stokes  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:25 PM
To: Robinson, Guy 
Subject: WCC tweaks to changes

 

-- WARNING: This is an external message. Please use caution when replying, opening attachments or clicking on any
links in this e-mail.--

 

Hi Guy,
 
Hope you had a nice weekend.
 
One of the officers came back to me today regarding two of the proposed changes, these are minor amendments which I
hope you will be happy with, there is further explanations for them below which Adrian is also in agreement with.
 

1             Creating a vibrant economy (p261, para 10.9).  EH suggest adding in ‘heritage’.
This is in the background text to the topic.  The paragraph headed ‘Culture, creative and visitor economy’
reflects the wording in the GEDS, so I don’t think we can alter this if that is not what is in the GEDS.



 
2             CC2 I think the convention is ‘up to’.  I would prefer that to ‘no more than’ as it doesn’t seem quite so restrictive.

No more than might be too absolute when we consider all aspects of the proposal eg viability.
 
Could you let me know if you are happy with these wording tweaks by the end of the week, I know you are busy with lots
of other Local Plans, so understand if you can’t get back to us right away.
 
Thanks in advance
 
Kind regards,
Bethany Stokes
Strategic Planning Officer
 
Winchester City Council
Colebrook Street
Winchester, SO23 9LJ
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